From: Pam Strand [pstrand@compusmart.ab.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 1:23 PM

To: 'NWB Manager of Licensing'’; 'Allison Rippin’;
aarmstrong@shearminerals.com

Subject: RE: Application and water use fees for NWB2CHUO0508 - Reply

Dear Phyllis

Hope all is well in GH!! | am emailing to reply to the email below. We

have checked our records and we have a cashed cheque here (dated March 2005
but cashed late May 2005) for the $30 water fees in regards to the NWL

listed above - please see attached pdf. Can you confirm that this has been
tagged for our file and located? Please call if we still require to make

this payment or if all is in order.

Cheers

Pam

----- Original Message-----

From: NWB Manager of Licensing [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 2:23 PM

To: Pamela Strand

Subject: Application and water use fees for NWB2CHU0508

Please be advised that we have not received the $30.00 water use fee for the

period June 2004 to June 2005. Also required is a water use fee for the

June 2005 to June 2006 period. Please reference the Northern Inland Waters
Regulations which became effective January 1, 2004. Here is our ftp link to

the regulation:
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/NWB%20Administration/NWT%20Waters%20Legislation/

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
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